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Dear Sir, 

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
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NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY THIRD Annual General Meeting of the members of NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED will be 

held on Tuesday, September 28, 2021 through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means at 11.00 am to transact the 

following businesses. The deemed venue for the meeting will be Registered Office of the Company: 

    

  

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 

31, 2021, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. S Krishnan, Director (DIN: 00583985), who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Toconsiderand, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 

(Act), read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) K. Gopal Rao & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 000956S), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to 

hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of thirty eighth Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2026 at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, based on 

the recommendation of the Audit Committee, as may be mutually agreed upon” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 

2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to the enabling provisions of 

the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company Mrs. Bina Sanjeev Shah (DIN- 

00349612) who was appointed by the Board at its meeting held on August 11, 2021 as additional director be and is 

hereby appointed as an independent director on the board of the Company for five years effective August 11, 2021, 

not liable to retire by rotation.     
NM S
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[re CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION: \ 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 

2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to the enabling provisions of 

the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company Mr. Neerav Bharat Merchant (DIN- 

00222393) who was appointed by the Board at its meeting held on August 11, 2021 as additional director be and is 

hereby appointed as an independent director on the board of the Company for five years effective August 11, 2021 

not liable to retire by rotation. 

By order of the Board of Directors 

For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

Place: Mumbai (KANNAN A YADAV) 

Dated- August, 11 2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR 
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2. 

3. 

4. 

whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs through 

\ ween onor before 31.12.2021. / 

  

  

. As you are aware, in view of the situation arised due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the 

companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 

14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, and 

Circuler No.02/2021, dated January 13, 2021. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing 

(VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through 

VC/OAVM. 

Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Act setting out the material facts concerning each item of special 

businessi.e. Item Nos. 4 and 5 set outin the Notice is annexed hereto. 

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 

on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director seeking 

appointment/re-appointment at this AGM is annexed. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and 

May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. 

The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM 

will be provided by CDSL. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at 

the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will 

not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 

members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 

2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can 

attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling 

the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.nbfootwear.in The Notice can also be 

accessed from the websites of the BSE Limited, the Stock Exchanges at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is 

also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system 

during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 that allow companies   
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ft sete are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address, 

telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank 

details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in 

case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Cameo Corporate Services Limited in case the shares are 

held by them in physical form. 

11. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members in 

respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register 

the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the 

shares are held by them in electronic form and to Cameo Corporate Services Limited in case the shares are held in 

physical form. 

12. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send to 

the Company , or Cameo Corporate Services Limited the details of such folios together with the share certificates for 

consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after 

making requisite changes. 

13. Incase of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register 

of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, September 25, 2021 ( 9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Monday, September 27, 2021 

(5:00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on September 21, 2021, i.e. the cut-off date may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) The Board of Directors has appointed Amita Saxena, Company Secretary in Practice (FCS 3964, CP 3438) as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

(iii) The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the AGM 

through VC/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility 

provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 

their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

  

Type of | Login Method 

shareholders 
  

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

Individual existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 
Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 

be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/ NSDL/ KARVY/ LINKINTIME, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from aé_ée-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

  

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

Individual website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 
with NSDL You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e- 

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- 

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

~~ _, 
      \ will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
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shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e -Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

  

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities 

their 

Depository 

Participants   
in 

demat mode) 

login through 

  
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on 

e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can 

Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542-43. 

  

  
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can 

Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990 and 1800 22 44 30     
  

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders 

other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had 
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6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in 

Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

* Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 

or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 

Bank Details | your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

OR Date of * If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

Birth (DOB) enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 
  

  

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 

the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
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(xvi) | Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. \ 

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 

verify the same. 

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to 

vote, to the Scrutinizer amitavijay1994@gmail.com and to the Company at the email address viz; 

nbfootwearltd@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for e-voting. 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

3. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective 

network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 

aforesaid glitches. 

4. Shareholders who have any query or want to share their views/ask questions during the meeting may 

send their views / queries to the Company by email at nbfootwearltd @gmail.com in advance at least 

Sevendays prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 

mobile number These queries will be replied to by the company suitably either at the time of meeting 

or by email. 

5. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted 

their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 

shall be eligible to vote through e Voting system available during the AGM. 

6. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e -voting available during the AGM and if the 

same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes 

cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is 

available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. a 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id . 

2. For Demat shareholders-, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 

Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can 

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 

Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, 

Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43. 

Other Instructions 

1. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast 

during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, within two 

working days after the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes 

cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairperson or a person authorised by her in writing, who shall 

countersign the same. 

2. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

www.nbfootwear.in and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com immediately. The Company 

shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed. 

Explanatory Statement 

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act given hereunder sets out all material facts 

relating re‰‰⸰㜵はry rw.ev�椀渀最 re2猀漀湮g 
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serving as independent director on the board of one listed company. She is having experience of 25 years in 

corporate laws, security market, accounts and finance. 

Information about Mr. Neerav Bharat Merchant (DIN- 00222393): 

Mr. Neerav Bharat Merchant pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) has given his 

consent to act as director and declaration that he meets the criteria of independence prescribed under Section 

149 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule 2014 and 

Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). 

Mr. Neerav B Merchant is a law graduate (LL.B.) and a practicing advocate. He is also serving as independent 

director on the board of one listed company. He is having experience of 12 years in legal field. 

General information for both directors: 

Additional information in respect of Mrs. Bina S Shah and Mr. Neerav B Merchant including their brief resume, 

pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS -2) is provided as 

annexure to the notice. 

In the opinion of Board Mrs. Bina S Shah and Mr. Neerav B Merchant fulfil the conditions specified in the Act 

and Rules framed thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director(s) and 

they are independent of the management of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Board are of the view that the association of Mrs. Bina S Shah and Mr. Neerav B Merchant and the 

experience that they bring with them would benefit the Company. They also possesses appropriate skill, 

expertise and competence in the context of the business of the Company. 

Apart from sitting fee, if any, both of the appointee directors would not receive any pecuniary benefit from the 

Company. 

Mrs. Bina S Shah and Mr. Neerav B Merchant and their relatives may be treated as interested in these 

resolution(s). None of the Director and Key Managerial Personal of the Company or their relatives is interested 

in these resolution(s). 

The Board recommends these resolution(s) for your approval. 

For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

PLACE: Mumbai (Kannan A Yadav) 

DATE: August 11, 2021 Managing Director 
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Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and as per Secretarial Standard 2 

(SS-2) with respect to the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Name of the Director Mr. S Krishnan Mr. Neerav B | Mrs. Bina Sanjeev 

Merchant Shah 

DIN 00583985 00222393 00349612 

Date of Birth, (Age) September 02, 1962 March 03, 1985 March 23, 1969 

(58 Years) (36 Years) (52 Years) 

Qualification ACA, ACS LLB B.Com, FCS 

Expertise Accounts and | Practicing as Advocate | Finance, Corporate 

Corporate Laws at Mumbai High Court | Governance 

No. of Directorships held | Nil One Listed Company One Listed Company 

in other Public Companies 

(Excluding Private 

Companies) 

Chairman of other | Nil Nil One 

Companies 

Shareholding Nil Nil Nil 

Relationship with Directors | Nil Nil Nil 

& KMP 

Date of first appointment October 17, 1998 August 11, 2021 August 11, 2021 

on Board 

Terms and Conditions for Appointment on | As independent | As independent 

reappointment account of | director for Five years | director for Five 

retirement by | effective August 11, | years effective 

rotation, No change | 2021 August 11, 2021 

in terms Not liable to retire by | Not liable to retire by 

rotation rotation 

Remuneration As approved by the | Eligible for sitting fees Eligible for sitting 

shareholder fees 
  

For other details such as number of meetings of the board attended during the year and remuneration 

drawn, please refer to the corporate governance report which is a part of this Annual Report.     
NM S 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to submit their Thirty-Third Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial 

Statements of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

Financial Results 

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

  

Particulars Current year ended Previous year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Income 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditure 34.19 26.44 

Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items (34.19) (26.44) 

Exceptional and Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00 

Tax Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (34.19) (26.44)         
  

Review of Business Operations 

Due to various reasons your Company could not carry on any business activity during the year. The 

expenditure incurred towards administrative activities were carried to the balance sheet as losses. 

Impact of Covid-19 pandemic 

After having battled one of the biggest recessions that India faced in recent memory, there was some cheer for 

India’s economy that recorded a positive—albeit marginal—growth in Q3 FY 2021. Till recently, economic 

activity seemed to be gathering momentum at a sustainable pace with people demonstrating greater 

confidence in stepping out and spending. The vaccination drive has made good progress too. 

But the recent spike in infection and the imminent threat of variants cast a cloud of doubts. Lockdown like 

conditions that hurt the economy are being imposed back by most of the States. While it is easy to lose hope 

in tough times, similar experiences around the world provide some comfort. Much the same way the United 

States witnessed a sharp increase in infection rates during the second wave (starting November) yet 

experienced economic impact that was relatively low compared to the first wave, and in view thereof it is 

expected that the economic and health impact of the subsequent waves in India to be contained to a quarter 

or two. 

Dividend and Reserves 

In view of losses your Directors have not recommended any dividend to the equity shareholders. Further no 

amount has been transferred to reserve as well. 

Change in the Nature of Business, if any 

There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review. 

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have 

occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and 

the date of the report 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred in the 

Company since the end of Financial Year 2020-21 till the date of this report. 
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[ta of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the gsine 

concern status and Company’s operations in future 

No regulatory order has been passed during the year under review that may impact the going concern status 

and Company’s operations in future. 

    

  

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies 

Your Company is not having any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Further during the financial year under 

review, no company has become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the Company. 

Directors Responsibility Statement 

Pursuant to sub section 3 (c) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the 

Company hereby state and confirm that: 

(i) in the preparation of annual accounts, applicable Indian Accounting Standards have been followed and there 

are no material departures in adoption of these standards; 

(ii) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 

the Company at the end of the financial year and the Loss of the Company for the year; 

(iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(iv) the Directors had prepared annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; 

(vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

There was no change in directors and key managerial personnel during the financial year ended March 31, 

2021. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act, Mr. S Krishnan (DIN : 00583985), Director of the 

Company, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for 

re-appointment. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the following 

employees are the whole time key managerial personnel of the Company: 

1. Mr. Kannan A Yadav — Managing Director; 

\? Mr. S Krishnan — Director, CFO and Company Secretary. aS 
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Evaluation of Board, it’s Committees and Individual Directors 

Your Company has devised a formal process for annual evaluation of performance of the Board, its 

Committees and Individual Directors (“Performance Evaluation”). It covers the areas relevant to the 

functioning as Independent Directors or other directors, member of Board or Committees of the Board. 

The Board reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of 

the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 

meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings etc. In a separate meeting of independent 

directors, performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole was evaluated. The 

Independent Directors in the said meeting also evaluated the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

information between the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively 

and reasonably perform their duties. Additionally, the Chairman of the Board was also evaluated on key 

aspects of his role, taking into account the views of executive directors and non -executive directors. 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent 

director being evaluated as provided in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India. 

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

The policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes, independence of Director, and also remuneration for key managerial personnel and other 

employees, forms part of the Corporate Governance Report annexed to this Annual Report. 

Familiarisation programme for the independent directors 

Company is having in place a programme to familiarise the Independent Directors with the Company at the 

time of their appointment. It is designed to include compliances required from him/ her under the Act, SEBI 

Listing Regulations and other relevant regulations. 

Policies of the company 

The Company is determined in maintaining a good corporate governance practice and has a robust system for 

smooth and effective functioning of the Board. Various policies have been framed by the Board of Directors as 

required under the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations in order to follow a uniform system of procedures. These 

policies are periodically reviewed and updated by the Board of Directors’ of the Company from time to time. 

Following are some of the major policies adopted by the Company and placed at its website at 

www .nbfootwear.in: 

Code of Conduct for Corporate Governance; 

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading; 

Code of Practice and Procedure for fair disclosure of Un-published Price Sensitive Information; 

Policy on determination of Material Criteria for Disclosure; 

Policy on Related Party Transactions 

Policy on Nomination and Remuneration; 

Policy on Preservation of documents; 

Whistle Blower Policy. o
A
 
O
o
 
F
O
N
 

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy 

Your Company has a sound internal control system commensurate with its size and nature of business which 

provides a reasonable assurance in respect of financial and operational information, safeguarding its assets, 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and 

timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal financial control system in 

the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures, application of the instructions 
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and policies fixed by the senior management of the Company. The Audit Committee reviews the report on 

Internal Control submitted by the Internal Auditors on a quarterly basis. 

Based on the assessment carried out by the Audit Committee, the internal financial controls were adequate 

and effective and no material weakness or significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

financial controls were observed during the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

Board and Committee Meetings held during the year 

The Board of Directors duly met 4 (FOUR) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2021. The dates on 

which the Board meetings were held are June 25, 2020, August 24, 2020, November 12, 2020 and February 12, 

2021. Other details of the Board Meetings, regarding attendance of directors, are furnished in the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

Board Committees 

Pursuant to the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations Board of Directors has constituted following Committees: 

* Audit Committee; 

* Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 

* Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

The details of the aforesaid Committees as at March 31, 2021 have been provided in the report on Corporate 

Governance. 

Annual Return and Extract of Annual Return 

In compliance with section 92 (3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return of the Company as at year ended 

March 31, 2020 has been posted at the web-site of the Company at www.nbfootwear.in and that of current 

year be posted after filing of the same with MCA on conclusion of AGM. 

AUDITORS 

i) Statutory Auditors 

M/s. S. Ramakrishnan Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 06637S), were appointed as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 and would retire at the ensuing annual 

general meeting. Board has recommended to appoint K. Gopal Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm 

Registration No. O00956S) as statutory auditors of the Company atthe ensuing annual general meeting for a 

period of Five financial years to hold office until the conclusion of Thirty-Eighth AGM of the Company, to be 

held in the year 2026. 

The Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 on the financial statements of the Company 

is a part of this Annual Report. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any adverse remark, qualification or 

reservation. 

ii) Disclosure under Section 143(12) of the Act 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud or irregularities under 

provisions of Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules made there under in the management of the Company 

during financial year under review. 

iii) Secretarial Auditor 

According to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has re-appointed CS Bhoomijha 

Murali (ACS 10779, CP 12673), Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the 
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year ended March 31, 2021. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by her for the year ended March 31, 2021, 

attached with this report as Annexure II. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any adverse remark, 

reservation or qualification. 

iv) Cost Record 

Pursuant to sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is not required to maintain cost records. 

v) Internal Auditor 

The Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Shyamala Subramanian, B Com, who, in the opinion of the Board 

considering the present nature and size of the business of the company, is qualified to carry on the internal 

audit, as Internal Auditor of the Company. 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

There was no guarantee given or security provided pursuant to Section 186 of the Act during financial year 

under review. Neither company has made any investment in securities of other bodies corporate. 

Related Party Transactions 

Company has not entered into any related party transaction during the year under review. 

As required under the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party 

Transactions which has been put up on the Company’s website www.nbfootwear.in 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act, provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to your 

Company as your Company has not earned net profit of Rs.5 crore or more during previous financial year, neither 

it has the net worth of Rs.500 crores or more, nor the turnover of the Company was of Rs.1,000 crores or more 

for the previous financial year. 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) 

Act, 2013 

The Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any employee which may fall under the 

ambit of ‘Sexual Harassment’ at workplace, and is fully committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of every 

women employee working in the Company. The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to 

provide a safe and respectable work environment to all its employees. 

The Company is committed to provide an environment, which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse. 

However since Company does not have specified number of employee at any place of its business and hence, 

the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013, are not applicable to it. It has been notified that in case any employee faces any such incidence she may 

communicate the same to the Chairman of Audit Committee for appropriate action. 

Risk Management 

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Company has a risk management policy in place for identification of key 

risks to the business objectives of the Company, impact assessment, risk analysis, risk evaluation, risk reporting 

and disclosures, risk mitigation and monitoring, and integration with strategy and business planning.     
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A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor both business and non 

business risk. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate 

the same through a properly defined framework. 

Whistle blower policy/Vigil mechanism 

As required under Regulation 22 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has an effective Whistle Blower 

Policy in place to deal with the instances of fraud and mismanagement. The policy is available on the 

Company’s website at www.nbfootwear.in 

The policy provides Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or 

suspected fraud or violation of the code of conduct /business ethics. The vigil mechanism provides for 

adequate safeguards against victimisation of the Director(s) and employee(s) who avail this mechanism. All 

Directors and employees have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

Compliance of Secretarial Standards 

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that all the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied 

with during the year under review. 

Particulars of Employees 

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable as Company is not paying any 

remuneration to its directors and/ or employees. 

Disclosure required pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

(i) The Company has no employee drawing remuneration equal to or exceeding Rs.1.02 Crore when 

employed throughout the financial year; 

(ii) The Company has no employee drawing remuneration equal to or exceeding Rs.8.5 Lakh per month in 

case employed for part of the year; 

(iii) The Company has no employee drawing remuneration more than the Managing Director and holding 

himself or along with spouse and dependent children 2% or more shares in the capital of the Company. 

Disclosure pursuant to Section 197(14) of the Act is not applicable to the Company. 

Deposits 

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits which would be covered under Section 73 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) during the year under review. 

Disclosure on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo u/s 

134(3)(m) of the Act 

A) Conservation of Energy 

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 

The Company, being a responsible corporate citizen, makes conscious efforts to reduce its energy 

consumption wherever feasible. 

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy: 

The management is continuously exploring feasible alternate sources of energy. 

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: 

There is no capital investment on energy conservation equipment during the period under review. 

B) Technology Absorption 

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption and benefits derived: 
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a The Company evaluates technology developments on a continuous basis and keep the cessation 

updated. However, considering the business activities of the Company, the Company did not use 

any particular technology. 

(ii) The Company has not imported any technology during the year. 

(iii) | The Company has not incurred any expenditure on Research and Development during the period 

under review. 

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

There was no foreign exchange earning and outgo during the year under review. 

Corporate Governance 

The Board has been committed to adopt, besides any obligations under applicable laws or regulations, 

relevant best practices for Corporate Governance. Further, the Company is regular in submitting compliance 

reports on Corporate Governance to BSE Limited, the Stock Exchange whereat its securities are listed and has 

fully implemented all the requirements as prescribed under the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Share Capital 

The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 was Rs.14,50,00,000/eonsisting of 1,35,00,000 

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,00,000 redeemable Preference hares of Rs. 100/- each. The equity share 

capital of the Company is listed on BSE Limited. 

There was no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year. 

Other Disclosures 

1. Your Company is not required to obtain credit rating. 

2. The Company does not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of or subscription to its 

own shares by the employees/ Directors or by trustees for the benefit of the employees/ Directors. 

Acknowledgement 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the support and co-operation received from the 

Government authorities and the Company’s Bankers. Yours Directors’ also commend the contribution made by 

the employees. 

By order of the Board of Directors 

For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

PLACE: Mumbai (Kannan A Yadav) (Rajen K Desai) 

DATE : June 04, 2021 Managing Director Director 

(DIN- 00249225) (DIN-00382740)     
NM S 
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FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To 

The Members, 

M/s. NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED, 

No. 87/84A, Mosque Street, 

Seduvalai Village, 

VELLORE 632 104 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate practices by NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company). Secretarial Audit 

was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, 

the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31° March 2021 (‘Audit 

Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - 

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2021 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Overseas Direct Investment, Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings. 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

The following Regulations and Guidelines were not applicable to the Company during the audit 

period: 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,2018; 
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a b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee sock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 

Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and, 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018. 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards etc. 

| further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non - 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 

and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and guidelines. 

Bhoomijha Murali 

Place: Chennai Practising Company Secretary 

Date: 11" August 2021 ACS No. 10779 CP 12673 

UDIN:A010779C000792967     
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MDA”) Report mainly focuses on various factors and their impact 

on the business of NB Footwear Limited (the “Company”) during the financial year 2020-21 and to the date of 

this report. MDA also contains the overall scenario of the footwear industry, its growth at global and domestic 

level, this further contains the possible effect of such industry scenario on the business of the Company. 

The management of the Company opine and give their comments on the various resources that may affect 

necessary development of the Company’s business. 

ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

GLOBAL ECONOMY 

The World Economic Outlook (WEO) in its report dated March 23, 2021 projected the Global growth at 6% 

moderating to 4.4% in 2022. The projections for 2021 and 2022 are stronger than in the October 2020 WEO. 

The upward revision reflects additional fiscal support in a few large economies, the anticipated vaccine - 

powered recovery in the second half of 2021, and continued adaptation of economic activity to subdued 

mobility. High uncertainty surrounds this outlook, related to the path of the pandemic, the effectiveness of 

policy support to provide a bridge to vaccine-powered normalization, and the evolution of financial conditions. 

Although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the pandemic later this year, renewed 

waves and new variants of the virus pose concerns for the outlook. 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

The United Nations has raised India's growth forecast to 7.5 per cent for calendar year 2021, marking a 0.2 per 

cent increase from its projection in January, but said the country's outlook for the year remains highly fragile. 

After having battled one of the biggest recessions that India faced in recent memory, there was some cheer for 

India’s economy that recorded a positive —albeit marginal—growth in Q3 FY 2021. Till recently, economic 

activity seemed to be gathering momentum at a sustainable pace with people demonstrating greater 

confidence in stepping out and spending. The vaccination drive has made good progress too. 

But the recent spike in infection and the imminent threat of variants cast a cloud of doubts. Lockdown like 

conditions that hurt the economy are being imposed back by most of the States. While it is easy to lose hope 

in tough times, similar experiences around the world provide some comfort. Much the same way the United 

States witnessed a sharp increase in infection rates during the second wave (starting November) yet 

experienced economic impact that was relatively low compared to the first wave, and in view thereof it is 

expected that the economic and health impact of the subsequent waves in India to be contained to a quarter 

or two. 

Indian economists are cautiously optimistic and expect growth to touch 11.7% in FY 2022. Growth in FY 2022 

will likely be a story of two halves, with economic activity picking up rapidly in the second half. While it is 

expected that there would be a strong revival in the years ahead, it might be naive to not accept the scars the 

pandemic may leave behind on the economy. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The footwear sector is a very significant segment of the leather industry in India; rather it is the engine of 

growth for the entire Indian leather industry. India is the second largest global producer of footwear after 

China. Keeping in view its past performance, current trends in global trade, the industry’s inherent strengths 

and growth prospects, the footwear industry aims to augment production, thereby enhancing its exports from 

the current level. 
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However due to various reasons your Company was unable to carry on any business activity during the current 

year. Management is looking out for various options to revive the Company. 

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Due to losses the capital of the Company has been eroded. Company is looking for options to revive the 

Company. 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

As the Company has no business activity for last so many years, it is incurring only essential expenses towards 

administration of the Company and payment of its legal obligations. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

Since the Company did not have regular operations during the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 

2020, the operating ratios have not been computed. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 

The Company has effectively and efficiently laid down policies, guidelines and procedures keeping in mind the 

nature, size and complexity of Company’s business objectives. The Company maintains proper and adequate 

system of internal controls with well-defined policies, systems, process guidelines and operating procedures. 

The Company positively ensures strict adherence to various procedures, laws, rules and statutes. All 

transactions are recorded and reported in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards and within the 

terms of accounting policies. 

The Company has also ensured the periodical Internal Audit by an independent auditor, whose report is 

submitted to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors for consideration. During the Audit Process no 

material discrepancies have been reported by the Internal Auditor. 

The Audit Committee is responsible to ensure the monitoring of Internal Control System and oversees the 

various financial transactions on a regular basis and any deviations are promptly reported to the Senior 

Management to ensure normalcy is established at the earliest, though, no such deviations had been reported 

by the Audit Committee during the FY 2019-20. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s projection, estimates 

and expectations may be interpreted as “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable 

securities, laws and regulations. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise 

any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent information or events. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per the format prescribed by SEBI under Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter 

referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), is set out below: 

1. 

2. 

THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company believes that good corporate governance practice should be enshrined in all the activities of 

the Company which would ensure efficient conduct of the affairs of the Company and help the Company 

in achieving its goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. 

The Company will continue to seek enhancement of shareholders value within the framework of business 

ethics, regulatory compliance and contribution to society 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

i The Board of Directors of your Company has an optimum combination of Independent and Non- 

Independent Directors, as well as Non-Executive and Executive Directors that come from diverse 

backgrounds, and possesses a range of expertise, talent, experience, knowledge and independence. 

SEBI Listing Regulations prescribes that where the Company is having a non-executive independent 

director as Chairman then at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of independent directors. The 

composition of the Board of director of the Company as at 31 March 2021 was as follows: 

  

Category No of Directors 

Non-Executive, Independent Directors 2 

Non-Executive / Promoter Director 

Executive Director (Managing Director and CEO) 

Executive Director 

Total 

  

  

D
I
P
 
R
N
 

      
  

ii ©The composition of the Board of Directors is in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 17 of 

the SEBI Listing Regulations as well as the Act read with the rules framed thereunder. The Board is 

chaired by Non-Executive Independent Chairman. The Board periodically reviews its composition and 

size and evaluates the need for change, if required. 

iii The Company requires skills/expertise/competencies in the areas of strategy, finance, accounting, 

economics, legal and regulatory matters, mergers and acquisitions, the environment, green 

technologies, sustainability to efficiently carry on the businesses of the Company. The Board is 

satisfied that the current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, 

expertise, diversity and independence. All directors on the board have skill and expertise required for 

conduct of business. The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, an objective and independent 

view to the Company’s management while discharging its fiduciary responsibilities, thereby ensuring 

that the management adheres to high standards of ethics, transparency and disclosure. The Board 

periodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size. 

lv None of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than Eight Listed Entities. The Executive 

Director is not serving as an Independent Director in any other Listed Entity. Further, none of them is 

a member of more than ten committees of Board or chairman of more than five committees across all 

the public companies in which he/she is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding committee 

positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2021 have been made by the directors. 
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Vv 

vii 

viii 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing 

Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of the independent directors is 

in compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria 

as mentioned under SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149 of the Act and they are in process of 

entering their details in the Independent Director Data Base. Based on the disclosures received from 

all Independent Directors and also in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors are 

independent of the Management. 

Except Mrs.Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav who is spouse of Managing director, none of the other director 

are inter-se related with other director. 

The names and categories of the directors on the board and the number of directorships and 

committee chairmanships/ memberships held by them in other public companies as on 31 March 

2021 are given below. Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies. 

Chairmanships/ memberships of board committees includes only audit committee and stakeholders 

relationship committee: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

Sr. |Name of Director Category of Directorship | Number of Total Number of 

No. Other Membership(s) in Other 

Director Board Committees** 

Ships * 
Chairman Member 

1 |Mr. Somnath Kashinath Independent, Nil Nil Nil 

Wani - Chairman Non-Executive 

(DIN: 00292071 ) Director 

2 |Mr. Sudhakar Independent, Nil Nil Nil 

Mahabal Shetty Non-Executive Director 

(DIN: 00249448 ) 

3 |Mr. Rajen Kapil Promoter, 1 Nil Nil 

Desai Non-Executive Director 

(DIN: 00382740 ) 

4 |Mr. Krishnaveni Promoter, Nil Nil Nil 

Kannan Yadav Non-Executive Director 

(DIN: 00249260) 

5 |Mr. Kannan Managing Director (CEO) 1 Nil Nil 

Adhikesavan Yadav 

(DIN: 00249225 ) 

6. |Mr. Subramaniam Executive Nil Nil Nil 

Krishnan Director 

(DIN: 00583985 ) 

*Excluding Directorship in NB Footwear Limited, Private Companies and Foreign Companies. 

**Includes Chairmanships/memberships of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee only. However, it excludes Chairmanships/Memberships in the committees of NB 

Footwear Limited. 

During the financial year ended 31 March 2021, FOUR meetings of the Board of Directors were held 

respectively on 25 June 2020, 24 August 2020, 12 November 2020 and 12 February 2021. In view of 

relaxation provided by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBI the provision of Section 173 of the 

Act and Regulation 17(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations that the intervention between two 

consecutive board meetings not to exceed period of 120 days was not applicable during the year. 

  
The Company adheres to the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder, Secretarial 

Standards and SEBI Listing Regulations with respect to convening and holding the meetings of the Board of 

Directors and its Committees. 
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The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

The attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at previous AGM is as under: 

  

Sr. Director No. of meetings No. of meetings Attendance at 

No. held attended previous AGM 
  

Mr. Somnath K. Wani 4 4 Yes 
  

Mr. Sudhakar M. Shetty Yes 
  

Mr. Rajen K. Desai No 
  

Mr. Krishnaveni K. Yadav No 
  

Mr. Kannan A. Yadav Yes 
              A

L
A
L
[
A
L
A
I
A
 

N
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I
N
/
A
I
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Mr. S. Krishnan Yes 
  

xi 

xii 

xiii 

xiv 

XV 

During the year 2020-21, the information as mentioned in Regulation 17(7) read with Part A of 

Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations was regularly placed before the Board on quarterly basis for its 

consideration. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of the independent directors are in conformity of the 

provisions of the Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Company provides formal letter of appointment to the Independent Director as provided in the Act 

and the SEBI Listing Regulations at the time of their appointment. The terms and conditions of the 

letter of appointment along with the detailed profile of the Independent Directors and familiarisation 

programme as being imparted to the independent director has been placed at the website of the 

Company at www.nbfootwear.in 

Independent Directors have an independent standing in their respective field/profession, and who 

effectively contribute to the Company’s business and policy decisions of the Company. Every 

Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he/ she participates as a Director and 

thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year, gives a declaration that he/she 

meets with the criteria of independence as provided under the Act. 

A separate meeting of the independent directors was held on 12 February 2021 inter-alia to review 

the performance of non-independent directors and of the board as a whole. 

The independent directors ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and functional 

vigil mechanism and ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are not 

prejudicially affected on account of such use. 

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable tohe Company, prepared by 

the management of the Company. 

xvi Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on 31 March 2021 are given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr. Name of Director Category No. of equity 

No. shares held 

Mr. Somnath K. Wani Independent, Non-Executive Nil 

Mr. Sudhakar M. Shetty Independent, Non-Executive 38,200 

Mr. Rajen K. Desai Promoter, Non-Executive 114,900 

Mr. Krishnaveni K. Yadav Promoter, Non-Executive Nil 

Mr. Kannan A. Yadav Managing Director (CEO) 220,000 

Mr. S. Krishnan Executive Director Nil           
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3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee has been constitutes in compliance of the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Act and 

consists of three Non-Executive Directors as its members, majority of them being Independent Directors. 

The head of Finance & Accounts and the representative of the Statutory and Internal Auditors are 

permanent invitees to the Audit Committee. Mr. Somnath K. Wani, the present Chairman of the 

Committee, is a Non-Executive Independent Director having expertise in accounting and financial matters. 

CONSTITUTION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

During the financial year ended 31 March 2021, FOUR meetings of audit committee were held respectively 

on 25 June 2020, 24 August 2020, 12 November 2020 and 12 February 2021. 

In view of relaxation provided by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBI the provision of Section 177 of 

the Act and Regulation 18(2)(a) of the SEBI Listing Regulations that the intervention between two 

consecutive audit committee meetings not to exceed period of 120 days was not applicable during the 

year. The constitution of audit committee and attendance of members at the Audit Committee Meetings 

is as under: 

  

  

  

  

Sr. No. |Member of Audit Category of Audit No. of meetings No. of meetings 

Committee Committee member held attended 

AL. Mr. Somnath K Wani Independent Director 4 4 

Chairman 

2. Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty Independent Director 4 4 

3. Mr. Rajen K Desai Non-Executive 4 4 

Director               
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

The minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are being noted by the Board of Directors at the 

subsequent Board Meetings. 

The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company that was adjourned and held on 7 October 2020 

was attended by Mr. Somnath K Wani, Chairman of the Audit Committee to respond to the Shareholder’s 

queries that were received by the Company. 

Audit committee performs roles as specified in Part C of Schedule II read with Regulation 18(3) of SEBI 

Listing Regulations and it broadly includes: 

(1) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 

including Auditors’ Report thereon to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 

credible; 

(2) To recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

Company; 

(3) To approve payment to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
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(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

(13) 

(14) 

(15) 

(16) 

(17) 

(18) 

(19) 

To review, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the 

board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act; 

changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

disclosure of any related party transactions; 

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; V
A
a
R
a
g
a
g
 

gd 

To review with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 

for approval; 

To review with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other 

than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 

To approve or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company entity with related 

parties; 

To scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments; 

To consider valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 

internal control systems; 

To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

To discuss with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 

To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 

is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 

reporting the matter to the board; 

To discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

To approve appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate;   
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(20) To carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee. 

Audit Committee also used to review related party transactions and compliance with the provisions of 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 

The audit committee mandatorily reviews the following information: 

management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), 

submitted by management; 

management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 

internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor 

statement of deviations: V
Q
A
V
g
Q
 

Q
a
 

(a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

(b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

B. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non -Executive Directors, majority of 

them being Independent Directors. Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty, an independent director, not being 

chairman of the Board, is the chairman of the Committee. Other members of the Committee are Mr. 

Somnath K wani and Mr. Rajen K Desai 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in compliance with 

Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act. 

During the year one meeting of The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 12 February 

2021. The meetings was attended by all members of the Committee. 

Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the 

previous Adjourned Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company that was held through video 

conferencing on 7 October 2020. 

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as specified in 

Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations and it broadly includes: 

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the 

directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

(2) formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of 

directors; 

(3) devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

(4) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors 

their appointment and removal. 

(5S) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis 

of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

(6) Recommends to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to s enior management. 
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REMUNERATION POLICY: \ 

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements. 

To review the performance of Board members a structured questionnaire covering various aspects such as 

adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of 

specific duties, obligations and governance was prepared based on the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide 

circular no. CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 5, 2017. The performance of individual members is being 

evaluated based on the response received from the other board members. 

The remuneration policy of the Company is placed on its website. It is aimed at attracting and retaining high 

caliber talent. 

REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND/OR NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

Presently Company is neither paying any Remuneration to Executive Directors and/or Whole -time Directors 

nor any sitting fee to non-executive directors. 

Currently the Company also not have any stock option plan or performance linked incentives for its 

Directors. 

C RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: Pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations Company is not required to 

constitute Risk Management Committee. However a Risk Management Policy has been defined wit hin 

the Company’s operating framework, which is available on the Company’s website at 

www.nbfootwear.in 

D STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constitutes in compliance with the provisions of 

Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Present Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee is having three members namely: Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty an independent 

director as Chairman, and Mr. Rajen K Desai, Non-executive Director and Mr. S Krishnan, Executive 

Directors as its members. Mr. S Krishnan who is also working as Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer acts as Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Company has appointed 

Cameo Corporate Services Limited as its Share Transfer Agent, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

holds meetings occasionally when requirement arises. The Compliance Officer of the Company has been 

authorized to approve the transfer of shares as submitted by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

Details of shares transfers/ transmissions approved by the Compliance Officer are placed before the 

Board and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee on a regular basis. 

During the year ended 31 March 2021 a meeting of Stakeholders Relatio nship Committee was held on 12 

February 2021 that was attended by Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty and Mr. Rajen K Desai. 

Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty, Chairman of the Committee was present at the last Adjourned Annual General 

Meeting held on 07 October 2020 through video conferencing to answer the queries of the Shareholders, 

as received. 

During the year ended on 31 March 2021, the Company has not received any complaint from its 

shareholders. As at 31 March 2021 no Complaint was pending to be resolved. 

S 
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The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as specified in 

Regulation 20(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEB! Listing Regulations and it broadly include: 

@ Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue 

of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by sharehol ders. 

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services 

being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

@ Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantu m of 

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 

notices by the shareholders of the company. 

@ Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended 

from time to time. 

The Company obtains certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice confirming the issue of 

certificates for transfer, sub -division, consolidation etc. within a period of thirty days from the date of 

lodgment, and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in terms of Regulation 40(10) of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations on half-yearly basis during the year. 

4. DISCLOSURES 

i) Related Party Transactions 

During the financial year 2020-21 the Company has not entered into any related party transactions as 

specified in Section 188 of the Act. Details of related party transactions as required under Ind -AS-24 

‘Related Party Disclosures’ are reported in the explanatory notes to the financial statements. 

Details of related party transactions, if any, are regularly placed before the Audit Committee and also 

before the Board for its approval. Wherever required prior approval of the Audit Committee is 

obtained and such transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors. 

The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with related party transactions and a policy on 

materiality of related party transactions the same have been placed at the website of the Company at 

www .nbfootwear.in 

ii) Accounting treatment: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with 

the Accounting Standard notified under Section 133 of the Act as per the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS), as amended from time to time, and other relevant 

provisions of the Act and rules framed there under. The financial statements have been prepared on 

accrual basis under the historical cost convention. 

iii) Proceeds from public issue, rights issue, preferential issues: 

During the financial year under review, the Company has not raised funds through preferential 

allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of SEBI Listing 

Regulations.   
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iv) CEO/ CFO certification 

A certificate given by the Managing Director and CFO was placed before the Audit Committee and the 

Board. The Certificate verifies that according to best of the knowledge and belief of Managing 

Director and CFO there was no transaction entered into by the Company during the year which was 

fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

v) Compliances by the Company 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory 

authorities, including provisions of regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of 

sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, on all matters related to capital 

markets during the last three years except few delays in filing. The fines imposed by BSE on account of 

such delays were paid by the Company and no further action was initiated against the Company in 

those matters. 

vi) Confirmation that none of the Directors is disqualified: 

Company has obtain a certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on 

the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

director of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

vii) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: 

During the year under review Company has none of its shares in the demat suspense account or 

unclaimed suspense account. 

viii) Total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and 

all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part, given below: 

  

  

  

  

Payment to Statutory Auditors for the F.Y.: 2020 -2021 F.Y.: 2020 -21 (Rs.) 

Statutory audit fees 30,000 

For other services - 

Total 30,000       
  

ix) Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 

The Board has prescribed Code of Conduct (“Code”) for all the Board Members and Senior Management 

of the Company. The policy of the Company on the Code of Conduct has been placed at its web-site at 

www.nbfootwear.in 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for 

the year 2020-21. A declaration as required under SEBI Listing Regulations to this effect has been 

included in CEO/CFO Certificate. 

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

(a) Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held is given below: 

  

  

    

  

Financial Year Date Location of Meeting Time 

2017-2018 28 September 2018 Hotel Khanna, No. 16, Officers 10.00 a.m. 

2018-2019 30 September 2019 Lane, 10.00 a.m. 

Vellore - 632104 

2019-2020 Called on 30 Through Video Conferencing 9.30 a.m, 

September 2020 

Adjourned for want of 

quorum and adjourned 

AGM was held on 

07 October 2020 CD 
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a (b) Details of special resolution passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings: \ 

Three special resolutions were passed at 30°" AGM held on 28 September 2018 for (1) reappointment 

of Mr. Kannan A Yadav as Managing Director (2) For Re-appointment of Mr. S Krishnan as 

Independent director for second Term and (3) For Re-appointment of Mr. Sudhakar M Shetty as 

Independent director for second Term. 

One special resolution was passed at 31* AGM held on 30 September 2019 towards appointment of 

Mr. S. K. Wani as independent director. 

  
    

  

No special resolution was proposed and passed at 32" AGM. 

(c) Resolution passed through Postal Ballot: 

Company has not conducted postal voting process to pass any resolution for last three years. 

6. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and the same is available 

on Company’s website at www.nbfootwear.in 

Other information as provided in regulation 16 to 27 and 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations are also 

available on Company’s website at www.nbfootwear.in 

Status of compliance of non-mandatory requirements as per Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations 

1. The Chairman of the Company is non-executive, however no expenses are being incurred towards 

maintenance of Chairman’s office. 

2. The Statutory Auditors have expressed no qualification in their report and financial statements. 

The Company has appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director as the Chairman of the Board. 

The Internal Auditor periodically reports to the Audit Committee and has direct access to the Audit 

Committee and presents its internal audit observations to the Audit Committee. 

w 

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Un-audited quarterly/ half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the close of the 

quarter. The audited annual results are ann ounced within sixty days from the closure of the financial 

year as per the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with relaxations provided by SEBI in 

view of Covid -19. 

The un-audited and audited financial results as taken on record by the board on quarterly basis are 

forthwith communicated to BSE Limited as soon as they are approved and taken on record by the Board 

of Directors of the Company. Also, the Company used to comply with filing submissions through BSE 

Listing Centre. Further, the results are published in the newspapers namely the Trinity Mirror (English) 

and Makkal Kural (Tamil) and also being posted at the web-site of the Company at www.nbfootwear.in 

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Company placed on its web-site 

information of shareholding pattern, Annual Report, Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Nine-months and Annual 

financial results. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is being posted to 

\ the shareholders of the Company.     
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SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION \ 

Information about Annual General Meeting: 

AGM Date/Day Time Venue 

Tuesday, 11.00 am Shall be held through Video Conferencing/ Other 

September 28, 2021 Audio Visual Means           

10. 

*No resolution is proposed to be passed by way of postal ballot at ensuing AGM. 

Financial Calendar: 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021. 

Book Closure: Not Applicable. 

Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges, with Stock Code: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 

Street, Mumbai — 400001, Annual Listing fees for Financial Year 2020-21 as well as of 2021-22 have 

been paid to BSE Limited. (Stock Code. 523242). 

ISIN: INEOO6FO01018 

Securities of the Company have never been suspended from trading. 

Market Price Data (High, Low during each month in last financial year): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

April 2020 NA NA 

May 2020 NA NA 

June 2020 NA NA 

July 2020 1.71 1.48 

August 2020 1.48 1.48 

September 2020 1.55 1.55 

October 2020 1.50 1.50 

November 2020 1.57 1.50 

December 2020 1.57 1.43 

January 2021 1.52 1.40 

February 2021 1.50 1.50 

March 2021 1.50 1.43     
Performance in comparison to board-based indices such as BSE (SENSEX): 

Shares of the Company are not regularly being traded so the comparison with broad based indices 

has not been made. 

Company has not issued any debenture or accepted deposits so the rating from CRISIL or any other 

agency was not required to be obtained. 

During the year Company has not received any complaint under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Registrar and Transfer Agent: 

Cameo Corporate Services Limited 

‘Subramanian Building’ 

No.1, Club House Road, 

Chennai 600 002 

Contact Number — 044 28461173 

Distribution Schedule & Shareholding pattern of Equity Shares as on March 31, 2021 is enclosed as 

Annexure. 
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[Company hos of shares and liquidity: As on March 31, 2021, 82.87% of the shares capital of th e 

Company has been dematerialized. All requisitions for dematerialization of shares are seine 

accepted well within the time limit of 21 days. Shares of the Company are regularly been traded at 

the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs etc.: Not Applicable. 

Address of Company: 

NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED, 

87/84A, Mosque Street, Seduvalai Village, Vellore 632 104 

Email: nbfootwearltd@gmail.com 

Web Site: www.nbfootwear.in 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

ANNEXURE 
A. Distribution Schedule of Equity Shares as at March 31, 2021: 

No. of Equity Shares | No. of | % of | No. of Shares | % of 

held Shareholders Shareholder held Shareholding 

001 to 1000 1575 86.30 428993 3.18 

1001 to 2000 104 5.70 158108 1.17 

2001 to 3000 35 1.91 91256 0.68 

3001 to 4000 13 0.71 47000 0.35 

4001 to 5000 11 0.61 52000 0.38 

5001 to 10000 24 1.32 171400 1.27 

10001 & above 63 3.45 12551243 92.97 

TOTAL 1825 100 13500000 100 

Physical Mode 1407 77.10 2312704 17.13 

Electronic Mode 418 22.90 11187296 82.87 

B. Shareholding pattern as at March 31, 2021: 

Category No. of | Nos. of | Voting 

shareholders Shares held | Strength 

Promoters & Persons Acting in concert 9 9500100 70.37 

Bodies Corporate (Domestic)/Trusts 71 1144742 8.48 

Banks/Mutual Funds/Financial Institutions 0 0 0 

(Fls) 

Non-Resident Individuals (NRIs)/ Foreign 1 200 0 

Corporate Bodies/Overseas Corporate 

Bodies (OCBs)/ Foreign Banks 

Resident Individuals 1738 2849558 21.11 

In transit 6 5400 0.04 

TOTAL 1825 13500000 100 

Mumbai 

Place: 

i June 04, 2021   DECLARATION 

As per the Regulation 34(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

For NB Footwear Limited 

Kannan Yadav (Managing Director) 

DIN 00249225 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) REGULATIONS, 2015 

TO THE MEMBERS OF NB Footwear Limited 

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by NB Fo otwear Limited (“the 

Company”), for the year ended 31 March 2021, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time 

(“Listing Regulations”) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges. 

Management’s Responsibility 

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the listing regulations is the 

responsibility of the Company’s Management including the preparation and maintenance of all the 

relevant records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 

maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

3. My examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is my responsibility to provide a re asonable 

assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 

in Listing Regulations for the year ended 31 March 2021. 

5. | have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 

Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 

Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

6. In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, | certify 

that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above 

mentioned Listing Regulations. 

7. | state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restriction on use 

8. The certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of 

enabling the Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be used 

by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, | do not accept or assume any liability or any 

duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose 

hands it may come without my prior consent in writing. 

for S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: June 4, 2021 M.No.025936 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT \ 

To the Members of NB Footwear Limited 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of NB Footwear Limited (hereinafter referred to as 

“the Company”), comprising of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement 

of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone 

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 

2021; and its Loss, Total Comprehensive Loss, the changes in Equity, and Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Board's report, Management discussion and analysis and Report on corporate 

governance, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information we 

S 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.   
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ( 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

doso. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements ste \ 

“the 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 

users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Paragraph 40(b) of this SA explains that the shaded material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor's report. 

Paragraph 40(c) explains that when law, regulation or applicable auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be 

made to a website of an appropriate authority that contains the description of the auditor's responsibilities, rather than 

including this material in the auditor's report, provided that the description on the website addresses, and is not 

inconsistent with, the description of the auditor's responsibilities below. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 

is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. a   
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° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 

audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the auditors' reports of the 

Company, we give in the Annexure-A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Standalone financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Standalone 

financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of 

the other auditors. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Standalone 

financial statements. 

(d) In ouropinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards sete’) 
  

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
  

39



    

  NB Footwear Limited 

a (e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 

taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the directors of the Company are 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) | With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure—B”; and 

(g) | With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us: 

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the Company. 

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative 

  
    

  

contracts. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

for S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: June 4, 2021 M.No.025936 

UDIN: 21025936AAAAAT9088 
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Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our re 

[ ANNEXURE — A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT a 

[ port 

10. 

11.   

of even date to the members of NB Footwear Limited (“the Company”) on the accounts of the company for the 

period ended 31" March 2021] 

(a) On the basis of our examination and as per the information and explanation provided to us, the Company does 

not have any fixed assets; hence the requirement of maintaining details does not arise. 

(b) As per the Information and the explanations given, the Company does not have Fixed Assets; hence requirement 

of physical verification is not applicable. 

(c) Based on the Information and the explanations given to us, there are no such instances where title deeds of 

immovable properties are not held in the name of the company. 

As per the Information and the explanations given, the Company does not have Inventories; hence requirement of 

maintenance of records and/or physical verification are not applicable. 

According to the information given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 

189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore clauses (iii) (a), (iii) (b) and (iii) (c) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company 

The Company has complied with the provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 

loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the directives issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 

and the rules framed thereunder. 

Since the Company is not involved in any manufacturing activity during the financial year, maintenance of cost records 

under Section 148 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the records of the company, the company has 

been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income- 

tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory 

dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us there were no 

outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 

payable 

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution and banks. 

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not 

raise any money by way of further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. According to the 

information and explanations given by the management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans 

were obtained. 

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud 

on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the 

management. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of Managerial Remuneration, the company has   Lee the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the companies Act. / 
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— onthe information and explanation given to us, in our Opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. rerio 

clause 3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company. 

  
    

  

13. According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of transactions with related parties the company 

has complied with the provision of Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013 and the same has been disclosed in the 

Standalone financial Statements, etc. as required by the Accounting Standard. 

14. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us by the management, we 

report that the company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year. 

15. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 

192 of Companies Act 2013 in respect of non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with. 

16. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be 

registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

for S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: June 4, 2021 M.No.025936 

UDIN: 21025936AAAAAT9088 
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ANNEXURE -— B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT  \ 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NB Footwear Limited (“the Company”) as of 31" 

March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 

a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

onthe Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company. 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and   expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company. a 
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

for S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: June 4, 2021 M.No.025936 

UDIN: 21025936AAAAAT9088 
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITES All amounts in INR   

Particulars Note No. 2021 
As at 31st March 

2020   

  

I. ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Capital Work In Progress 

Goodwill 

Other Tangible assets 

Financial Assets 

Investments 

Loans 

Other Financial assets 

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

Income Tax Assets (net) 

Other Non-Current assets 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

Invetsments 

Trade receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Loans 

Other Financial Assets 

Other Current Assets 

Assets held for sale 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Ul. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

LIABILITES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Other Non-Current Liabilities 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

Trade payables 

Other Financial liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Income Tax liabilities (net) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES   TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1,050,171 

  
1,050,171   

7 32,114 36,683 

  

32,114 36,683 
  

32,114 36,683 
  

32,114 1,086,854 
  

2 145,000,000 
3 (153,068,038) 

145,000,000 
(149,648,638) 

  
(8,068,038) (4,648,638)   

4 8,100,152 
5 i 

5,705,492 
30,000 

  
8,100,152 5,735,492   

32,114 1,086,854               The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 

As per report of even date attached 

For S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) 

Partner 

M No. 025936 

Place: Chennai 

Date : 04-06-2021 

(S. Krishnan) 

DIN: 00583985 

(Executive Director, CFO and Company Secretary) 

For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

NB Footwear Limited 

(Kannan Yadav) 
(Managing Director & CEO) 

DIN: 00249225 

( Rajen K. Desai) 

(Director) 

DIN: 00382740 
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(t STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 7 
All amounts in INR 

  

As at 31st March 
  

Particulars Note No. 2021 2020 
  

  

Revenue from operations - - 

Other income, net - - 
  

TOTAL INCOME : : 
  

EXPENSES 

Employee benefits expense 8 138,802 121,354 

Other Expenses 9 3,280,598 2,523,357 
  

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,419,400 2,644,711 
  

Profit before Tax (3,419,400) | (2,644,711) 
Tax Expense 

Curent Tax 2 - 

Deferred Tax - - 
  

PRFIT FOR THE YEAR (3,419,400) | (2,644,711) 

Other Comprehensive income - - 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - - 

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset, net - - 

Equity instruments through other comprehensive income, net - - 

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 

Fair value changes on derivatives designated as cash flow hedge, net - - 

Fair value changes on investments, net 
Total other comprehensive income / (loss), net of tax - - 

  

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (3,419,400) | (2,644,711) 

Earnings per equity share 

Equity shares of par value 10 each 

Basic (0.25) (0.20) 

Diluted (0.25) (0.20) 
  

Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings per equity 

share 

Basic (0.25) (0.20) 

Diluted (0.25) (0.20)           

  
NN 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 

As per report of even date attached 

For S Ramakrishnan Associates For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Chartered Accountants NB Footwear Limited 

FRN : 0663758 

(S Ramakrishnan) (S. Krishnan) (Kannan Yadav) ( Rajen K. Desai) 

Partner (Executive Director, CFO and Company Secretary) (Managing Director & CEO) (Director) 
M No. 025936 DIN: 00583985 DIN: 00249225 DIN: 00382740 
Place : Chennai Place : Mumbai 

Date : 04-06-2021 Date : 04-06-2021 
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| STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW I \ 
Accounting policy 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a 

non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or 

expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities 

of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known 

amounts of cash to be cash equivalents. 

Amendment to Ind AS 7 

Effective April 1, 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures 

that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both 

changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and 

closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The 

adoption of the amendment did not have any material impact on the financial statements. 

All amounts in INR 
  

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Year Ended 

31st_March 2021 

Year Ended 

31st March 2020 
  

z = 

    

Profit before income Tax from 

Continuing Operations (3,419,400) (26,44,711) 

Discontinued Operations 
  

Profit before Income Tax including Discontinued Operations (3,419,400) (26,44,711) 
  

Adjustment for - 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Impairment of Goodwill and other non-current assets 

Adjustment for Interest Expenses 

Provision for disputed claims 

Extraordinary items/Adjustment for Govt Subsidy 

Exchange gain/loss on restatement of forex 
  

(3,419,400) (26,44,711) 
  

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movements in working capital 

(Decrease) / Increase in trade Payables 

(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 

(Increase) /Decrease in Other Current Assets 

(Increase) /Decrease in Long term loans & Advances 

(Increase) /Decrease in Short term loans & Advances 

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 

(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities 2,364,660 26,04,905 

(Decrease) / Increase in Long term Provisions 

(Decrease) / Increase in Short term Provisions 

  

  

(Increase) /Decrease in other Non-Current Assets 1,050,171 

Cash generated from operations 3,414,831 26,04,905 

Less:- Income tax paid - - 

Net cash from operating activities (A) (4,569) (39,806)             
S 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
  

f- 
Year Ended 31st 

March 2021 

Year Ended ==) 

March 2020 
  

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Fixed Assets including CWIP 

Increase / (Decrease) in Non-current Investments 

Increase /( Decrease) in Receivables 

Investment (Increased)/Decreased 

Increase in Advances 

Increase / (decrease ) in Deposits 

Increase in Statutory Receivables 

Interest Received 

Decrease / Increase in Misc Expenditure 

Net cash from in Investing activities (B) 
  

  

C) 

    
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from short term loans 

Proceeds from /(repayments of) Short Term loans 

Interest Paid 

Increase/Decrease in Cash Credit 

Net Cash from Financing Activities ( C ) 

Net Increase / (decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent ( Note 7 ) 

  

  

  

(4,569) (39,806) 
    36,683 

32,114   76,489 

36,683     

  
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 06637S 

(S Ramakrishnan) (S. Krishnan) 

Partner (Executive Director, CFO and Company Secretary) 

M No. 025936 DIN: 00583985 

Place : Chennai 

Date : 04-06-2021 
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(Kannan Yadav) 

(Managing Director & CEO) 

DIN: 00249225 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 04-06-2021 

( Rajen K. Desai) 

(Director) 

DIN: 00382740 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

Note 1 Corporate Information 

NB FootwearLimited is a Public Limited company incorporated in India and has its registered office at Chennai, Tamilnadu. As per our 

report of even date attached, the company is engaged in the business as tanners, processors, manufacturers, importers, exporters, 

agents, representatives, dealers and consultants in wides, skins of all animal leather, leather goods and footwear of all kinds. 

  

  

Note 1.1 Basis of Preparation | 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost 
  

convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the 

Companies Act , 2013 (‘the Act’) (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 

The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 

and the relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. 

Effective April 1, 2017, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 

101, First- time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with April 1, 2017 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from 

Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision 

to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

  

Note 1.2 |Use of estimates and judgments 
  

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates, judgments and 

assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of 

assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts 

of revenues and expenses during the period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving 

complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in Note 1.4. 

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in 

estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in 

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed 

in the notes to the financial statements. 

  

|Note 1.3 [critical Accounting Estimates 
  

a. Non Curent Assets 

For the purposes of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities the company has ascertained its normal operating cycle 

as twelve months. This is based on nature of service and the time between the acquisiting of assets or inventories for processing and 

their relaization in cash and cash equivalants. 

b ‘Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments and deposits 

with the banks that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

c Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing 

the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 

deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivables had the equity shares been actually issued 

at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted 

as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each 

period presented. 
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|Note 2 [Disclosure regarding Share Capital 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(a,b & c) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

. As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
Share Capital 

INR INR 

Authorised 

1,90,00,000 No. of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous 190,000,000 190,000,000 

Year 190,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 

100,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 

(Previous Year 1,00,000 Redeemable Preference shares of 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Rs.100/- each) 
200,000,000 200,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and paid -up 

13500000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 135,000,000 135,000,000 

100,000 Cumulative Non Convertible Redeemable 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 

145,000,000 145,000,000 

Total 145,000,000 145,000,000 

Note (ii) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

(Figures in INR and Numbers) 

Equity Shares 
Particulars — 
— Number INR 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 13,500,000 135,000,000 

Shares Issued during the year - - 

Shares bought back during the year - - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 13,500,000 135,000,000   
  

  

  
Note (iii) Disclosure to Note no.6(A)(e) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of * 10 each and One class of Cumulative Non Convertible Preference 

Shares having face value of Rs.10 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share held and carry a right to dividend. 

In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution all 

preferential amounts, in proportion to their share holding. 

Note (iv) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (Figures inv and Numbers} 

  

  

  

  

  

      

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value 

Held INR Held INR 

Par value of Equity Shares 

Chemeleon Commodities Private Limited 642,490 6,424,900 642,490 6,424,900 

Aditya Investments and Communication Limited 226,090 2,260,900 226,090 2,260,900 

868,580 8,685,800 868,580 8,685,800 

Par value of Preference Shares 

Chemeleon Commodities Private Limited 73,000 7,300,000 73,000 7,300,000 

Aditya Investments and Communication Limited 17,000 1,700,000 17,000 1,700,000 

Grandeur Corporation Private Limited 10,000 1,000,000 10,000 1,000,000 

100,000 10,000,000 100,000 10,000,000 
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|Note 3 Disclosure regarding Other Equity 
  

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(B) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

  

Other Equity As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020 

  

z z 
  

a. Capital Reserves 

Opening Balance 2,000,000 2,000,000 

(+) Current Year Transfer - - 

(-) Written Back in Current Year - - 

Closing Balance 2,000,000 2,000,000 
  

  

b. Securities Premium Reserve 

Opening Balance 30,000,000 30,000,000 

(+) Securities premium credited on Share issue - - 

(-) Premium Utilised for various reasons - - 

Premium on Redemption of Debentures - - 

For Issuing Bonus Shares - - 

Closing Balance 30,000,000 30,000,000 
  

  

c. Retained Earnings 

Opening Balance (181,648,638) (179,003,927) 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (3,419,400) (2,644,711) 

(+) Transfer from Reserves - - 

(-) Proposed Dividends - - 

(-) Interim Dividends - - 

(-) Transfer to Reserves - - 

Closing Balance (185,068,038) (181,648,638) 
  

  

          Total (153,068,038) (149,648,638) 
  

Nature of Reserves 

(a) Capital Reserve 

The Company recognises profit or loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments is 

transferred to capital reserve. 

(b) Securities Premium Reserve 

The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium reserve. The reserve is 

utilised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 

(c) Retained Earnings 

Retained earnings comprise of the undistributed earnings after taxes. 
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Note 4 [Disclosures regarding Other Current Liabilities 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(G) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 
  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

Other Current Liabilities. As at 31st March 2021 | As at 3ist March 2020 

= = 

Other payables 8,100,152 5,705,492 

Total 8,100,152 5,705,492 

|Note 5 [Disclosures regarding Short Term Provisions 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6{H) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

Short Term Provisions As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020 
= = 

Others 

Audit Fee payable - 30,000 

Total - 30,000 

|Note 6 [Disclosures regarding Other Financial Assets 
  

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(L) (i),(ii) and (iii) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 
  

  

  

      
  

  

Long Term Loans and Advances As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020 

= z 

Unsecured and considered good 

Other Loans and Advances - 1,050,171 

Total - 1,050,171 

Note (ii) | Disclosure pursuant to Note no. L (iv) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Long Term Loans & Advances to Related Parties 2021 2020 

z z 
  

Directors * 

Other officers of the Company* 

Firm in which director is a partner * 

Private Company in which director is a member           

*Ejther severally or jointly 
  

|Note 7 [Disclosures regarding Cash balance, Bank balance, Cash equivalents & other Bank deposits 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no.Q (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v) of Part | of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

  

  

            

. As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 

= = 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Balances with banks 30,350 34,437 

Cash on hand 1,764 2,246 

Total 32,114 36,683 
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|Note 8 |Disclosure regarding additional information required pursuant to Note no. 5 of Part II 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 5(i)(a) of Part II of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Employees Benefit Expenses 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

= = 

(i) Salaries and Wages 133,001 103,686 
(ii) Contribution to Provident & Other Fund 2,801 9,408 

(iv) Staff Walfare Expenses 3,000 8,260 

Total 138,802 121,354 

|Note 9 [Disclosures regarding Other expenses,not covered under any other disclosures 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Other Expenses 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

= = 

Advertisement 89,040 56,128 
AGM Expenses 118,000 51,203 

Audit Fee 60,000 30,000 
Postage, Telephone and Telex - 118 

Professional and Consultancy charges 40,300 87,797 

Listing Fee and Listing Compliance Fees/ Charges 1,259,120 2,246,460 

Rent, Rates and Taxes 47,880 47,880 

Office General Expenses 3,771 
Travelling and Conveyance 21,800 - 

Bank Charges 1,693 - 

Depository Services 23,600 - 

Issuers Fees 53,100 - 

MCA Fees 21,700 - 
Printing & Stationery 28,624 - 
Service Charges 65,000 - 
Sundry Balances Written off / Written back 1,382,891 - 

Website Development Charges 67,850 - 

Total 3,280,598 2:923,357           

  

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
  

1 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 5(i)(c) of Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 
  

  

  

    

‘ 1 dE at Fick de iat f For the year ended For the year ended 
item of Income an xpenditure whic excnt s s revenue from 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

operations or Rs.1,00,000 whichever is higher . : 

Listing Fee and Listing Compliance Fees/ Charges 1,259,120 2,246,460 

AGM Expenses 118,000 - 

Sundry Balances Written off / Written back 1,382,891 - 

Salaries and Wages 133,001 103,686 

Total 2,893,012 2,350,146     

2 Key Management Personnel 

(i) The list of related parties as identified by the Management are as under : 

    
Enterprises owned by/over which Key Management Personnel (KMP) is able to exercise significant influence:- 

a. Chameleon Commodities Private Limited 

b. Grandeur Corporation Private Limited 

c. Aditya Investments and Communication Limited 

(ii) There were no transactions with the related parties. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S Ramakrishnan Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 06637S 
(S Ramakrishnan) (S. Krishnan) 

gn (Executive Director, CFO and Company Secretary) 
Place : Chennai 
Date : 04-06-2021 

DIN: 00583985 

(Kannan Yadav) 

(Managing Director & CEO) 
DIN: 00249225 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : 04-06-2021 

For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

NB Footwear Limited 

( Rajen K. Desai) 

(Director) 
DIN: 00382740 
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Notes to financial statements (continued) 

14 Financial instruments 

A Accounting classification and fair values 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy as at 31st March 2020 were as follows: 
  

  

  

  

Particulars Other Financial assets/ liabilities at Fairvalue © Other Total carrying Fair value 
financial fair value through profitor through _ financial value 
assets loss ocl liabilities 

amortised Designated § Mandatory Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

cost upon initial 
recognition 

Financial asset not measured at fair value* 

Cash and cash equivalents 36,683 - - - - 36,683 - - - - 

Bank balances other than above - - - - - - - - - - 

Other financial assets 1,050,171 - - - - 1,050,171 - - - . 

Total 1,086,854 - - - - 1,086,854 - - - - 
  

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value* 

Other financial liabilities - - = - 7 - - - - - 
  

Total - - - - - - - - - - 

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables etc., because their carrying amounts area reasonable 

approximation of fair value. 

** Investment in equity shares in subsidiary and associate companies is accounted at cost as per Ind AS 27 

  

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy as at 31st March 2021 were as follows: 
  

  

Particulars Other Financial assets/ liabilities at Fair value Other Total carrying Fair value 

financial — fair value through profitor | through _ financial value 

assets loss ocl liabilities 

amortised Designated Mandatory Level Level2 Level 3 Total 

cost upon initial 

recognition 
  

Financial asset not measured at fair value* 

Cash and cash equivalents 32,114 - - - - 32,114 - - - - 
Bank balances other than above - - e = « “ # 7 - - 

Other financial assets - = - = = . = = “ - 

  

Total 32,114 . . - . 32,114 - . . . 
  

  

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables etc., because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 

approximation of fair value. 

** Investment in equity shares in subsidiary and associate companies is accounted at cost as per Ind AS 27 

Measurement of fair values 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value: 

a) The fair value of the units of mutual fund schemes are based on quoted value at the reporting date. 

b) The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the present value determined using forward 

exchange rates and interest rate curve of the respective currencies. 

c) The fair values of derivatives are estimated by using pricing models, wherein the inputs to those models are based on 

readily observable market parameters. The valuation models used by the Company reflect the contractual terms of the 

derivatives (including the period to maturity), and market-based parameters such as interest rates, foreign exchange 

rates, volatility etc. These models do not contain a high level of subjectivity as the valuation techniques used do not 

require significant judgement and inputs thereto are readily observable. 

d) The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. The discount 

rates used is based on management estimates. 
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